CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:13 AM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for RAI No. 209,
Liquid Waste Management System, and RAI No. 210, Gaseous Waste Management System.
04/14/2010

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2010 11:39 AM

To: Dehmel, Jean-Claude; Roach, Edward

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Jennings, Jason

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for RAI No. 209, Liquid Waste
Management System, and RAI No. 210, Gaseous Waste Management System. 04/14/2010

The attached UniStar letter (ML101090076) provides responses to your RAls 209 (eRAI 4193) and
210 (eRAI 4194). Please review these responses and appropriately update the status of the
applicable questions in the eRAI system.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 8:08 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Hair, Christopher; Lee, Heather; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura;
RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl
Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter
Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan

Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for RAI No. 209, Liquid Waste
Management System, and RAI No. 210, Gaseous Waste Management System. 04/14/2010

ADAMS Distribution Notification
D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License
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